

OAKPARK NORTHWOOD NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOCIATION (OPNNA)
BOARD MEETING MINUTES
JULY 19, 2022 AT 6:30 P.M ~ THE BARN DOOR

CALL TO ORDER @ 6:40pm ~ Gina Eisenberg, President

I. WELCOME BOARD AND GUESTS IN ATTENDANCE ~ Gina Eisenberg, President

BOARD MEMBERS:

- Steve Rutledge
- Lori Tipps,
- Jim Mysliwicz,
- Chris Lowrance
- John Brenneman
- Teena Larson
- Gina Eisenberg
- LeQuinne Ferebee

GUESTS/NEIGHBORS: Christopher Kimm, Ron Eisenberg

II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES ~

Motion made by Teena Larson with second by Lori Tips. The June Board Meeting minutes were approved as submitted.

III. FINANCIAL REPORT ~ Lori Tips

- Balance on hand is \$5271
- Expecting \$2250 from City to cover parade expenses
- Gina has \$200 check from DA

IV. BUSINESS AND FAMILY MEMBERSHIP DUES DRIVE

FUND RAISING LETTER

Draft provided to all present. Encouraged to edit to make it “our own” and begin soliciting businesses

V. JULY 4th PARADE RECAP

- Coffee wasn't ready-it was a free item
- Bounce House was used-Church members paid for it
- Thanks to parade sponsors and CM Perry's office for CCPF funds that Gina applied for (\$2,250) for the parade

VI. NEIGHBORFEST ~ PROPOSED DATE NOVEMBER 13, 2022

- Leslie Harlan will lead this OPNNA initiative again this year
- Watch for meeting notices to participate in the effort
- Chris Lowrance's band, SONIC RADIO is tentatively booked based on band members' availability; is eager to have his band participate
- Neighbors are encouraged to host local/block events on Tuesday, October 4, in honor of NEIGHBORS TOGETHER (San Antonio's National Night Out)
- Conversation after the meeting involved having pet adoption @ NeighborFest

VII. BENTLEY'S BAR

- Mark Vojvodich, Precinct 3 Bexar County Constable, is cooperating with OPNNA by assigning resources to patrol the bar area
- At Gina's request, State Representative Steve Allison has gotten involved with TABC (Texas Alcoholic Beverage Commission). A meeting is scheduled for Friday, July 22nd @ 9:00am
- Bentley's owner/management has no interest in neighborhood concerns

VIII. AIRPORT UPDATE PRESENTATION

- Suggested for August or September OPNNA Board Meeting

IX. MEET THE CANDIDATES

- Needs to be held in advance of Early Voting (October 24-November 4)
- LeQuinne will investigate dates and location options
- Terrell Hills Neighborhood Association may be interested in joint hosting

X. NEW BUSINESS

- Teena Larson - issues with building
- Neighborhood Captain Meeting - John Brennamen
 - Phone Scams
 - Homeless
- Fall Meeting/Elections - October 19
- Candidates for Board

XI. ADJOURNMENT @ 7:20pm

Motion made by Lori Tips; Steve Rutledge seconded